
 STAFF REPORT 
 

DATE: August 2, 2023   
 
RE: 1716 Laird Street (permit application # T2023-0241) 
 
FROM:  Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager  
 
An application was received requesting the removal of (2) Mahogany and 
(1) Green Buttonwood tree. A site inspection was done and documented 
the following: 
 
 

 

 
 

  
 
 

Mahogany #1 Buttonwood 

Photo showing location of Buttonwood tree and Mahogany tree #1. 



 Tree Species: Mahogany (Swietenia mahagoni) 
 

Tree #1:                                     
 

 

Photo showing whole tree. 
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Photo of tree trunk. 
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Closeup photo of trunk injury area, view 1. 



 

Photo of trunk and base of tree, view 2. 



 

Photo of tree canopy, view 3. 



 

Photo of base of tree, view 2. 



 
 

 

Two photos 

of the base of 

the tree, 

views 3 & 4.  



 
 
Diameter: 18.4”  
Location: 75% (growing in front yard-very visible tree)   

Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition: 50% (overall condition is fair, old tear/wound in main trunk at 
crotch area for canopy trunks, exposed surface roots with damage-decay 
and girdled roots.)   
Total Average Value = 75% 
Value x Diameter = 13.8 replacement caliper inches 

 

 

Closeup photo 
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Mahogany tree #2: 
 

 

Photo of whole tree, view 1. 
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view 1. 



                                     

Photo of whole tree, view 2. 



 

Photo showing tree and canopy trunks. 



 
 

 

Two 

photos of 

the base of 

the tree, 

views 2 & 

3. 



 

Photo of trunk and base of tree. 



 
 

 

Two photos 

of tree 

canopy, 

views 1 & 2. 



 
 

Tree #2 Diameter: 14.6”  
Location: 70% (growing in back yard)   
Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition:  40% (overall condition is fair to poor, poor structure, exposed 
root flare with damaged surface roots, canopy needs proper trim-dead 
branches throughout.)   
Total Average Value = 70% 
Value x Diameter = 10.2 replacement caliper inches 

Photo showing 

canopy trunks. 



Tree Species: Green Buttonwood (Conocarpus erectus) 

 

Photo of whole tree. 



 

Photo of tree trunks and base of tree, view 1. 
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Photo of tree trunks and base of tree, view 2. 

 



 
 

 

Two photos 

of base of 

tree, views 2 

& 3. 



 

Photo of tree trunks and base of tree, view 3. 

 



 
 

 

Two photos 
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Photo of tree trunks.   



 
 Photo of tree trunks and base of tree, view 4. 

 



 
Diameter: 49.3”  
Location: 75% (growing in front yard, very visible tree. )   
Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  
Condition: 50% (overall condition is fair, large, old tree with codominant 
trunks.)   
Total Average Value = 75% 
Value x Diameter = 36.9 replacement caliper inches 
 
Note:  property is being redeveloped (demo with modular being 
installed).  
 
 

Total required replacement inches if all trees approved for removal: 
60.9” 
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Karen DeMaria

From: christine debay <zachdeven@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 10:45 AM
To: Karen DeMaria
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 1716 Laird Street Tree removal request

Sorry.   I am just seeing this email from you and will try to put together more info and get it to you.  . The house is going 
to be moved a few feet ahead and be 20 feet from the road as the same as the other houses on the road. Where the 
pilings will be placed are where the tree and all of it roots are and they will have to dig that area down  . As to the tree is 
already on top of the roof and it will be going up 3 stories  . The house is 42x28 with wrap around porch everywhere so 
the tree would have to be trimmed to nothing to fit .   The rear tree which is really dead and ugly is the same and the 
design pool is going in the rear . I will do whatever you think is best but I did not think these would be a issue as the city 
is making tear it down and build new and I could of fought that but just trying to put it all past us so me and family can 
move there.  Thanks for your help  
 

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 
 

On Wednesday, September 13, 2023, 5:17 PM, Karen DeMaria <kdemaria@cityofkeywest‐fl.gov> wrote: 

Last night the Tree Commission elected to postpone a decision on the tree removal request until the 
October 16, 2023, meeting pending receipt of some additional information.  They have questions 
specifically regarding the proposed site plan and why the tree in the rear mahogany needs to be 
removed.  Also, what is your plan for placing the modular on the property and why can’t a crane go over 
the trees especially since there are power lines there? 

  

There was a motion made to allow for the removal of the front mahogany and postpone the review on 
the other two trees in order to seek additional information.  The motion did not get a second.  There 
was also a comment regarding allowing the buttonwood tree to remain but have a heavy trimming done 
to the tree.  These are some of the comments I had in my notes.   

  

You can watch the meeting by going to the City of Key West website (www.cityofkeywest‐fl.gov) ‐ click 
on meetings and agendas (say yes to leaving the site) then go to down the list to Tree Commission 9‐12‐
23 and on the far right click on the video.   

  

It would be nice to have the additional information by October 6 so I can include it in the meeting 
agenda packages.  Any additional information must be in my office by noon on October 13 in order to be 
included at the meeting.  If no information is received by October 13, the file will be postponed. 

  

  CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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If you have any questions, feel to ask. 

  

Sincerely, 

  

Karen 

     

  

Karen DeMaria 

Urban Forestry Manager 

Certified Arborist FL-6585A 

City of Key West 

305-809-3768 
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